From: Christine Meng

To: Ron Graser

Cc: Stewart, Joan; Lawrence Rogow; Paul Koplin
Subject: RE: WEPT-CA Facility 30429

Date: Thursday, June 20, 2013 1:51:56 PM
Attachments: imaqge003.png

Dear Ron:

In response to your email below, please dismiss BPTTA-20121210ADL and process BPTTA-
20130614ADB.

Thank you,

Christine Meng
Vice President of Administration

5670 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1300
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CONFIDENTIALITY. This electronic mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information proprietary to VENTURE TECH N
OLOGIES GROUP,LLC, orone of its affiliates, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed, shall be maintained in confidence and not disclosed to third parties without the written consent of the sender. If you are not
the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the electronic mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this electronic mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this electronic mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return mail.

From: Ron Graser <Ron.Graser@fcc.gov>
Date: June 19, 2013, 9:59:51 AM EDT

To: "'jstewart@wileyrein.com" <jstewart@wileyrein.com>
Subject: WEPT-CA Facility 30429

Ms. Stewart — | am writing concerning an analog minor change proposal that was filed
by Venture Technologies Group, LLC file BPTTA-20130614ADB. The licensee has a
granted analog minor change application with an expiration date of 9/1/2015 file
BPTTA-20121210ADL. The licensee cannot have two granted analog minor change
applications at the same time.

Please advise which minor change application the licensee wishes to proceed with
and if he wants to continue with the 2013 pending application please send me a
request to cancel the 2012 granted application or if they decide to continue with the
2012 granted application, please send me a dismissal request for the 2013 pending
minor change application.
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Thanks, Ron Graser
Media Bureau, Video Division
June 19, 2013



